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COMPTROLLER GENZNAL OF THE UNITED BTATES
WASHINGTOIL D.C. 2734
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B-176772 Hay 23, 1973

Harris-Intertype Corporafion
Cates Division

123 Haopehirn Strect

Quincy, lllinois 62301

Attentiont Hr, T, W, lliehoff
‘Government Harketing
Aduinintrator

Centlemens :

Reference is made to your letter of August 10, 1972, and
subsequent correspundence, requesting an increass in the price
of centract N63185-71-C-0321, avarded to your firm on August 26,

.1971, by the Department of the Navy's Resfident Officer {n Charg>

of Construction, Facific (ROICCPAC), San Bruno, California, based
upon a[élutake in your propsral alleged after awerd, |

The record states that the subject contract was awarded
pursuant tc a Requect for Fropusals issucd April 27, 1971, for
the procurenant of rapair parte for Gatcs Radio Broadcast Transe
wittors and Monitore.,

, On Hay 26, 1971, your firm submitted an offer in the sum of
$435,632.79, tut revised the offes to $239,B93.44 by letter of
June 28, 197i. The.snlicitation contained. 134 pages, breaking
down tho numerous ftems in minute Jdetail, with the ucual quantity
and pricing columns grovided.

~ By letter of July 16, 1971, the procuring activity corrected an
cxtension error so as to reduce the price to $239,865.94, and
enclosed a new set of Standard Form 33 for reexecution to refloect
the latest resision, Included therein was a now atveched “Page 3
of 134" purmarizing all tho material to be furnished, and replacing
“DIVISION 2," previously furnfehed, The award was made pursuant to
the requested recxccution.

By tetter of April 17, 1972, to the Defuense Contract Administration
Services Region (BCASR), St, Louis, cherged with the responefbility

- of adninistersing tha contract, you requested reformation of the contract
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price in the sum of $9,000, claining that thu sumarization of
material on page 3 of the subject RFP depicted an obviously
arronsous fipure of $35,512,77 for ecach of thy serien.6,000,
7,000 and 8,000 repair parts instead of the $38,512,37 nllcgadly,
nhuun on the £final page of each of the VE-50 Pwrtu List series,
It was further alleged that this latter listiny, which included
a subtotal, commercial export pack cost, and estimated trans-
portation charges, was correct while the §35,5124,77 Eipure in
the summari{zation was in error,

Attached to that letter was & Y"Continuation Sheet, Yage 3 of
134" ghowing & summarization of miaterials by item nuabers, with
12 {tems sumnarized at a total of $237,865.94, including the three
referenced series at $35,512,77 eech,

By letter of July 18, 1972, DCASR, St, Louis, denied your
request, contending that you were bound to the contyact price in
the amount awarded, and advising your firm that if any further
applicdtion for relic{ was to be meds, it should be pubxitted to
our Office, :

In your letter to ‘our Office of August 10, 1972, you claio
evidence of the error was provided by tho fact that the subtotal of
acch of the series in cuestion was $35,538.77, exclusive of export
pack and estimited transportution charges, which {s wmore than tae
sum of $35,512.77 shown on the refoerenced summarization sheat, and
if tha subtotal prices wera still shown for each Repair Yerts ligt-
ing as orlyinally submitved, the obvious $3,000 error fov each
neries would hive heen apparent,

You contend thnt,"DIVISION 2, 1dnnt£flcd as page ZA-I, in the
sua of $230,893,44, subaithed wltb your laetter of June 28, and which
later becate page 3 of the Continuation Sheet, clearly lhoved;an
"ohvious error' in the form of a figura $35,512,77 for each of the
6,000, 7,000 and 8,000 serie¢s part lists, and that this obvious error
wap ntill chown on the extension poge 3 (Continuatinn Sheet) at the
time you wigned the contract on July 16, 1971, but that the wrror
was otscured when the Havy revised your page 3 with its own page 3
which deleted the summarization breakdoim, and broke down the final
contract price of $239,865.94 only as a price of $229,638.94 for
parts, and 310,227.00 as estimit/d freight charges to bs paid Lry the
contractoyr,

The Departient of tho Navy advises that page 3 of the Continuation
Shest showing $35,512,77 as the total for each of the 6,000, 7,000
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and 8,000 saries (o not a sheet in the RDICCI's £{len dhd s not
known to the ROLCC, - Furthermore, by lotier of Janusry )0, 1973, ,

" the Navy states that it is unable to locite page 2A-l1, wherein

the purported errort vers first evidenced, The lavy ndvives that
it perhaps, in the course of checking a| correcting the ecrov
roferenced in'the July 16, 1971, lotter, used that puge as a manu-
script for the revised total of $239,865,.94. llowever, it contende
that the f{nvoice sheets submitted in support of your alleged srror,
encircled in red, were not heforo the Navy at the tine of award,

Nevertheless, the record does state that the ROICC's office
apparently checked the entensions with rogard to the proposal of
June 28, 1971, and that off'ice is believed to have vun machine
tapes as a matter of routine in order to chack the addition. The
vecord etates that while the tapas for this contract cannot ba
found,, avidence that a check was nade wae provided by the July 16,
1971, lntter from ROICC corracting ons extension, -

While it is factually dinputed whether the ROICC had tho
documents vhich purport to show your error before him at the time
the contract was swarded, it {s legally well established that relfef
from a contvact will not be pranted for a unilateral mistake unlaess
the contracving officor know or had reason to know of the mistake
prior to tho acceptance of tha bid, B-176517, Septenber 6, 1972,

Gince you did not dlrectly apprive the Governmant pf the alleged
mistake until some eight monthu after award, thero is no showing of
any actual knowledge, ,Therefora, the only question is whether the
Covarnmerit officials should have known of the alleged wistal.e.

In this regard, contractors will natwrdlly seek to impose upon
contracting officials a rather high level of responsibility for
ervor detection, lHowever, the taest is one of rcunonablnnnsn: wvitethor
under the factn and circumstances of the particular casc tharo ware
any factors which reasonably shotild have raised thu presumptiion of
error in the mind of tha contracting officer, ' Mlender lrens¢s, lInc,
v. The United States 170 Ct, Cl, 463, 486 (19(5).

The position of our Office is that the contracting officer s
not normilly requircd to make a datafled analysis of a contractor's
price hreakdown, but only to note any discrepancies betwaer the of-
fered price and a reasonable price. B-167795, Harch 16, 1970,
Lepecially {s this the test to be applied in a situation os cxisted
here where only onc bid is recaived and there are no ather bids which
can le uted for compariscon of prices.
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Thcro 1- nnthing in the record to pupport a concluulcn that
the mocified price of §239,893,44 subaitted with your lettuer of
"June 28 was unreasonabls, Howcvar, tnaunuch as one wxtenafon
atror in&that price was detected, it would appear thnt,gg;g price
analysis 'Was {n fact porforzed, Our review of the record {ndicates
that due to the hundreds of individuslly priced {tems, szall errors
were uncovered afier award in most of: the cubtotals., A recheck of
the series at {ssue indiceted fipurns varying lass than thras
thousand dollare pir series from the ulaimed sublotal of $38,532.77
for each of the thiee geries. .

=

Pidders ave charged with the' rnsponnibllity for the praparnt(on
aof bids at prices which they telieve to be gscurate and suffictent
for the realization of a reasonable profit in performing the con-
tract, 47 Comp, Cen, 732, 742 (19€8). While 1t {e pousible that you
did in fuct incur the loss in question becauee of’ the alleped pricing
wistakes, wve are unable to conclude undar the circunstances cited
above that the POICC (4d not reasonably undertoke his wrror defoc-
tion duty, or that the figure of $239,893,44 end summarization sheet
page 2A-1 of "DIVISION 20 (even assuming tho ROICC actually had it)
set forth a £igure so conapicuously out of line as to charge him
with construct{ve knowledpe of the alleged mictake, Accordingly,
any arror that was rade in the bid price appecars to have buen
unflateral-~not wutugl--and, therefore, not such as to justify the
granting of the requestnd relicf. See D-167795, March 16, 1370,
Consequently, it must bo hald that the sccoptance of your offer
consurmated a valid and binding contracc.

Accordingly, your claim in the matter {s dented.

Sincerely -ourn,

Faul 0.'Deab11hg

Coxptroller General

» Lho
For 1 of the United States





